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Date: Wed, 24 Jul 2013 09:06:37 -0500 [10:06:37 AM EDT]

From: Jesse Martinez <jjmartinez1060@swtjc.edu> @

To: 'Bill Boisvert' <bboisvert@avanienvironmental.com> @&

Subject: RE: Outstanding items

Hi Bill

we can handle the 60ph motor at 240v with load of 150amps

Now electrical contractors

Electrician Service 830-278-9602

Trevino's Electric Service 830-278-3655

Mechanical Contractors 3G INC 830-317-1912

And as for as when need we system installed how about yesterday

Thank You

Jesus J. Martinez Sr.

Dir of Physical Plant
Southwest Texas Junior College
2401 Garner Field Road

Uvalde, TX 78801

P. 830.591.7234

F. 830.591.2901

C. 830.279.1773

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: Bill Boisvert [mailto:bboisvert@avanienvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 3:41 PM

To: jjmartinezl1060@swtjc.edu

Cc: Cynthia Bendiksby

Subject: Outstanding 1items

Jesse,

Just touching base with you on the status of the e-mail that I sent to you
week before Tast. our schedule is filling up and I need to get the fan on
order. I will relist the items that I need to have
addressed:

1) Can you handle a 60hp motor at 240v with a load of 150amps.

2) We need names of an electrical contractor and a mechanical

contractor. _
3) we need to know when you need the system installed.
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